FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Laboratory Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

April 04, 2003
Registration Number: 970522

Raymarine Limited
Anchorage Park

Portsmouth, PO3 5TD

United Kingdom

Attention: Peter Bowen

Re: Measurement facility located at Portsmouth
Anechoic chamber (3 meters)
Date of Listing: April 04, 2003

Dear Sir or Madam:

Your request for registration of the subject measurement facility has been reviewed and found to be in compliance
with the requirements of Section 2.948 of the FCC rules. The information has, therefore, been placed on file and the
name of your organization added to the list of facilities whose measurement data will be accepted in conjunction
with applications for Certification under Parts 15 or 18 of the Commission's Rules. Please note that the file must be
updated for any changes made to the facility and the registration must be renewed at least every three years.

Measurement facilities that have indicated that they are available to the public to perform measurement services on a

fee basis may be found on the FCC website www.fcc.gov under E-Filing, OET Equipment Authorization Electronic
Filing, Test Firms.

Sincerely,

Thomas W Phillips
Electronics Engineer



